Blue Lake Parks & Recreation Commission Regular Meeting Agenda
Date: Wednesday, January 3rd, 2024 at 6:30 p.m.
Location: Skinner Store - 111 Greenwood Avenue, Blue Lake CA 95525

Unless Otherwise Noted, All Iltems on the Agenda Are Subject to Action.

1. Establish a Quorum of the Commission

2. Motion to Approve Agqenda

3. Public Input The Public is invited fo present petitions, make announcements, or provide other information to the
Commission that is relevant to the scope of authority of the City of Blue Lake that is not on the Agenda. The Commission may
provide up to 15 minutes for this public input session. To assure that each individual presentation is hoard, the Commission may
uniformly impose time limitations of 3 minutes to each individual presentation. The public will be given the opportunity fo address
iterns that are on the agenda at the time the Commission takes up each specific agenda ffem.

4. Upcoming Events

Blue Lake Elementary Multicultural Fair - January 25th, 2024
Presidents Week Camp (February)

Taste of Blue Lake Event (Spring)

Barndance (Spring)

St. Patrick’s Day Dance (6th-8th Grade)

5. Approve Minutes

e September Minutes

6, P&R Commission Vacancies - Discussion

7, Community Survey - Action

2024 ndar - Di i
e 2023 Holiday Events Feedback/Wrap Up
e 2024 January Skate Calendar
e 2024 Spring Events & Partnerships (Valentines, St. Patricks, Easter, Cinco De Mayo)

9. Announcements

10. Future Agenda ltems
o Next Meeting February 7th, 2024 at 6:30pm

11.Motion to Adiourn

A request for disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aid or services, may be made by a
person with a disability who requires a maodification or accommodation in order to participate in the public meeting, by
contacting City Manager Amanda Mager, 668-5655, at least 24 hours prior to the commencement of the meeting.



DRAFT

Blue Lake Parks & Recreation Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
Date: Wednesday, September 6th, 2023 at 6:30 p.m.
Location: Skinner Store - 111 Greenwood Avenue, Blue Lake CA 95525

Unless Otherwise Noted, All ltems on the Agenda Are Subject to Action.

1. Establish a Quorum of the Commission

Here: James Brown, Jaiden Clark, Jennifer Soderfelt, Jeff Bird Staff: Emily Wood, P&R Director
Absent: Bettina Eipper Public: Elise Scafani (council liaison), Kent S., Jean L.
2. Motion to Approve Agenda at 6:33pm Motion: Brown Second: Clark

3. Public Input The Public is invited to present petitions, make announcements, or provide other information to the
Commission that is refevant to the scope of authority of the City of Blue Lake that is not on the Agenda. The Commission may
provide up to 15 minutes for this public input session. To assure that each individual presentation is heard, the Commission may
uniformly impose time fimitations of 3 minutes to each individual presentation. The public will be given the opportunity to address
items that are on the agenda at the fime the Commission takes up each specific agenda ftem.

Kent S: Concerned about RV's parking along Taylor Way and layout of Town Square located in Downtown Blue Lake.

Jean L: Distributed article titfed “Clemence Park since 1914” to the Commission. Stated the City was given Perigof Park property in
exchange for grave sites; with the article highlighting the green space was once formally titled “Clemence Park”. Desires the City
clarify that the Horse Arena was a part of Perigot Park and given fo the Gify to designale as a horse arena. Lynch states the GIS
shows different property lines and desires to see property lines of Horse Arena, creek restoration area and Perigot Park.

Jen S (P&R Commissioner): Turned in notice fo P&R Director of resignation from Commission after tonight's meeting due to new
fob position.

4. Upcoming Events

Hoptoberfest - Sept 30th

Medieval Festival of Courage - Oct 7th/8th

5. Approve Minutes Motion: Brown Second: Bird
e 5/3/23
e 6/7/23
e 6/21/23

6. Fall & Holiday Programming & Fundraising
The commission discussed various holiday programming and partnership ideas for Sept - Dec events. Summary:
Ideas mentioned by season/event:
Eall/Halloween: Pumpkin patch,
Xmas: Holiday sleighrides, Taste of the Holidays event, Grand Re-Opening of Prasch w/ Food Trucks, Dell'Arte
Holiday Show,Parade/Tree Lighting, Toy Swap, Cornhole Games
New Years: Sponsorship banner program around rink, tickets to skate w/ coupons to local businesses (partnership},
look into possible freeway signage/billboards in Mckinleyville/Eureka, Spring Cornhole Games
Things to keep in mind: Looking at dates of competing events, advertising well in advance/marketing crew for
events, live music draws more people, Incorporating Taylor Way/Downtown, small businesses, and sponsors into
events, expand parking for larger events (Horse Story Tour), liability of activities (renting ice rink) and new facilities
(bike park)\
7. Community Survey Notes: Add why to each question for respondent, add litter/graphitti rating to facilities
8 City Manager’s and Staff Report
-P&R General Report given; focusing on upcoming events and paossible partnerships
-Horse Arena has received sand to improve safety of riders and their animals
-Roller Rink improvements continue and are close to done; commercial kitchen equipment is being
installed at Prasch Hall for soft launch in December 2023/Jan 2024
9. Announcements
N/A
10. Future Agenda ftems

e Next Meeting October 4th, 2023 at 8:30pm

11.Motion to Adjourn at 7:48pm Motion: Brown Second: Clark

A request for disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aid or services, may be made by a
person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in the public meeting, by
contacting City Manager Amanda Mager, 668-5655, at least 24 hours prior to the commencement of the meeting.



CITY OF BLUE LAKE

Post Office Box 458 ¢ 111 Greenwood Road + Blue Lake, CA 95525
Phone 707.668.5655 Fax 707.668.5916

City of Blue Lake Commission
Application

Commission That You Are Applying For:

Name:

Residence Address:

Primary Phone No.: Alternate Phone No.:

Email Address:

Educational Background (Last Year Complcted):

Length of Time Living/Working in Blue Lake:

Present Employer:

Job Title:

Position Applying for: Commissioner: D Advisory Member: D

On a separate piece of paper, please provide detailed answers to the following
questions:

1. What community organizations are you currently involved with?
2. What unique skills or qualifications do you bring to the position?

3. What do you view as the main goal/purpose of the
Commission?

4. What contribution(s) can you make to the goal/purpose of the
Commission?



‘saiuunuoddo uoleanay pue syied s,2je] an|g Jo
A1 2y3 01 BAKIE|31 BARY NOA SIUDLILIOD |BUOIHIPPE AUE Sh [[3) 85e3|d "9

¢IN320 J| PIP UBYM PUE JI SEM JBYM !S3I|I28) UoIIEdIID] Jofpue
syded Jno UIyum -013/1ijeld fusiepuea passauim AjJuadss an,nodh §j g

sujejunod uyuig S2eds s101ea4)/5955R|D WY

Sluuoy
g ¥ € 4 T yioog ulaas/puels suo|ssasuod d
) 14 € Z T mt:uu 23009 'O
5 14 £ 4 I Uty Suneys N -
£@)e7 2n)g ui 29s 0} 5 t £ Z 1 BUBLY ISIOH ‘]
€ Z T SUNOJ suua
1| NOA pjnoMm SUaNS MU JB ;150w ays Aofua noA op sjuana e ‘ g i
a1 noA pjnom sy 1BYM 18 Y3 Aol P s3 IBYM 'S = - 5 = ; SBERERE S
5 ¥ £ Z T 5107 Bupjded 2qnd 1
5 ¥ £ Z T ) S|iEdL/SYied |
5 ¥ £ [ 1 winasniy peodjiey 'H
5 14 £ r4 1 5Hd 20UsasioH ‘D
5 ¥ € z 1 saoeds Ua2ID/sp|al) 55849 4
¢u1 ajedpiued o} a)] pjnom Jo ul g ¥ € z 1 s1ayoea|g yied 3
paledpiiied noA aaey siiods andea| Jo/pue sweidoad paziuedio Jeym s c ¥ _ € Z T S31i|2e4 Woolyieg 'q
P e T I & ¥ € z 1 sUNO) |[eqiaysed
= 5 2 T T T T S v € z 1 splayljeg 32uswajy g
o e 5 ¥ £ T T ealy J|udld 108149d"Y
€ [£ t 4 n _o adelany adesany
2 4 T udieduwen By pd-pun [EISads 9 1semol | molea ARysis aSeiany | aroqy Apydis | 1saysiy
2 s L mmmmscm_smm_ ol {mo]aq Jaquinu Buipuodsaliod ay) a(al)) ‘spasu UoiealIal ANoA J193W
£ [4 1 XeJ sajes "y .

MOUY 3,U0g uoddns JoN pinom yoddng pinop ABi Ak pUE a1 ehid PHinase pURS} SCRIIpE) SUIMOI ) BUR B S5k Id ' RS
£S2IMAIOE pue saijise) |euoiyippe Jo) Loddns o3 3wl : - 2 = 5 Szmzﬁc_.ms._ o
aq pjoyasnay INoA pjnom wisjueysswl Suipuny UIMO||0} 33 JO YIIYM 'y 5 ¥ £ z 1 WSIINGL 03 :INGUIUCT D

5 b € z T

S v £ [4 T

({mojaq ulejdxa asea|d) 18430 salH|Iaed UBlIsanb3 1YIILIEA0 _ 5 v € z I z
WalBAGIALU| $5a00Y JOATY PRIN sasse|d 8upoo) _ 5 v E 4 T spunoisheld 3 |
doys aoeL /Bulysiy spiel4 422005 | 5 t £ z T (sai3)1284 jo #) a3eds Uadp/syled ‘g
PReL/ |
531N07 |[eqAa||OA S|IBJ3 3SN-13N Al 5 4 £ [4 T {selufiaed Jo Ajenp) aoeds uado/syied v
BZB|d ISJELN DSN-13NIAl siejuad Juatudinby sayag/paecqaipped HeAey o Soldy asiay SaY Al33jdwod
1,ueq 10N 0g 1BYyMBIWLIOS Apsow 3.8y

s193f01d Uy d1qnd

s33edS JUAAT PRIaA0D

s|epuay azeds uspien AJILNWLWOYD ealy AJOISIH J3Yi0/ueduswy aaney |

s|ies) ainlen/a8eusis analdialu) SB55E|D JUSWIRADIN/sRe|1d /e S0

351n07 Jjo9 351 {233 ‘sseq dn |nd) SUCIILIS S53UlL4 f1ed]

saysuag yjed 191ua7 553Ul ALUNWIWOD J0opU|

spunoJiduwe) sed ajeysHped) duing apAng

siaysea|g sid anbaqueg

*Ajdde 1ey3 [je W2aY2 asea|d ;e an|g u) papirouad aas
01 3)I] noA pjnom sweaSoad fsaiyoe) Suimo||o) 3y Jo ‘Aue J1 ‘Yaym g
CAIJABNS A

{mo[aqg Jaguunu

Suipuodsaiios 3yl 82413) {ANUNWLWDY 3Y] Jo spaau 3yl Suisaw spjaly
|jooyasfons|yie pue sjies) ‘aseds uado ‘punocidie|d ‘syied syl aue ‘||eISAQ T

‘Joddns

PUE 3w} INOA 10} NOA JUEYL jAHUNLIWOD JNOA Ul papiAcid Sa31A135 PUE 53111[198) Sy UD
1redw| Big e 9eW [|IM INg 919]dWoI 0} alU} JN0A JO SEINUIL M3} B 3321 AUD ||IMm ASAINS SIY |
"UDISSIWLUOD PUE 10133410

UOIIRAII3Y puUE S$Hyied 3Y) 0} PaIUSsaId pue PIzUIEWIWNS 34

5,27 Snjg Jo spaau ay) }eaw Ayl Moy pue saill|12e) 35313 Jo 2iN1n} 341 0} UOISIA e BpInod
pUE s31M|Ioe) UonEealdal pue syled Builsixe a1en|eAs (1M Ue|d SIYL “Ue|d d4OAN UDIEsII3Y pue
SIed B 2JB4D pue 31|gnd 3y} 3AIas J311aq iRy 01 yoeqpaa) Bunaas st e an|g Jo Aud ay|

Aanins ayl 03 sasuodsal ano,

sUmpIsad




@t
&, = "
Yﬂéﬁ LA1O TVIDAdS ¥ AIIDIA | NOISSINGY 00'SS | mzm__..m_.mmw N NOISSINQY 00'SS$ -43ANA
% SYILVHS 0F 1S¥ld ‘AMLNI st * ANV 0T 39V SEILVHS T1V
: i _ 404 ‘a1 LNIANLS ¥NOA DNINE
00'6$ ¥ HOd WVID ¥NOA ZLITO o WdZ-WdZl
ilHOIN JLVIS 1H9IN 11nav
oc  WVYI9BZIO om TOOHDS SUVIA MIN gz ra i 3IWIS OIndnd
Nd6-9 WdZ-ZT :SHNOH ALVAS 3118Nd NOONNILIY
Arnug asuy 4904 mmwm.wmmwmwﬂ%wwmmim? iNdG:9 SHNOH ALVYMS D178nd
AVSON e
€z .!.-mv-Z JIAOW NN S3LVIS NO S3A13 L4-1VLNZY/M NOISSTWAY JLVHS
IdOEL-0EF NOISSINAY _ NOISSINGY 005S
Anug 9344 ILAID J3dS 00'S$ ¥ ¥Od ‘A1 -¥ZANA ANV OT DV SYILVHS TIV
21VHIS ON Vv JAIID0TY SYALYHS O€ LS¥Id S bes meme NE WdZ-WdzZl

HNOL AYOLS ISUOH 8
.w”.. LDV ANVTIIANOM A31INIM

g iTTVID3dS QUIE ATIV

Wd 6-L

wi LHOIN 3931100 me. JLWVIS JlIndnd

& Wd8-0eS
g { 9po)) YO 1P 2{qD[IDAD 53931 ]
&ﬁ@m@w i3LWAS ON
Dmmm._._>_hmm"_ ® ¥43NNId

6 AVAITOH ALINNWWOD

* NOISSINAY

00'S$ ¥ 04 H00T
JALSOY¥d, 15349 dNOA dVAM

iALSOYd AVIS

E

[4

it 40 IDI¥d dH.L
YOJd SYd.LVHS €

¢i319n0YL 319n0Q

\

NOISSINAV
OO SS Y04 NIFYD ANV a3y avam

L i131WIS AVAITOH

sBuluaddp] a)p anjg

d :omughzﬂ 1:“ “J..:Uu ﬂxu}m g_ﬂ
uoiDWIOjUl 8JOW JO) abod joogadbpd ino aag

Wd6-9 LHOIN IIAOW AVAITOH - GYET ¥I8W3D3d
LINYVYIN AVAITOH ANVYTIIANOM
YILNIM ® 3NOL1 A¥OLS ISUCH - 4191 ¥IAW3ID3A
UYINNIG ALINNMWWOD

WAQZC._._Q._ J3UL AVAITOH ‘3aviVd NMOL -436 mmmimu%

~

Avpiag

Avpsany ] Aopung

-

Jbu_::uum

N _~.._ JITI0U Divianig

€COC

A7 pat ““\“\ i

TE65-899-L0L |02 12
AcB oy-apjeng@opaapsyiond
JI0jUOI 3503

Zsuonssngy

AV 3N NI
J33H2 AVQIIOH
YNOA ANId

ATGURI]



Ereag

¢1$ S110aV  TTTVH HOSVEd ® NIdO SE400d NdO08:¢

01% SAIA

INdOO09 - d4NNId ><QHAOE

= B e ks . ¢ * o)

.‘m%\@lﬁm«”._\u &uu&n%&awm, %&qo&%nﬂl\\e WY ﬂb\m \aw:t«\ m MMQDU m ZE O .H.. r.—.._.dﬂ E AH m.

G Nd00:S - oz?mo__:__umm,w

g i a
R A ...:. 3 E .... ol

FIVNOS NMOL
avoy¥1ivy
AdAHDILVH

TInoAd




e

4:00pm Staging at Mad River Brewery
4:30pm Parade Leaves

Route: Hatchery Rd - Railroad Ave - Town Square
195 TA\ LOR WAY

----------------------------------------

COMMUNITY TKEE LIGHTING

5:00pm at Town Square
411 FIRST AVENUE

.................... " E——

& FESTlVlTlES

' N 5:30pm Doors Open at Prasch Hall
6:00pm Dinner Begins
Presented by Hey Juan’s
$10 Kids - $15 Adults
Tickets available at City Hall,
Hey Juans & QR code

312 SOUTH RAILROAD AVENLUIE

SRR AVENEUB AN AT EN NS ERlE esssmssvesnsessrrana

a3 TRV

MAD¥RIVER

BREWING

Lw&é

K-@..... o




CITY OF BLUE LAKE

(%@M% Blnnes y ,
DECEMBER9TH

6PM PRASCH HALL

e

Appetizen

Fresh Green Salad
w/ housemade vinnaigrette

Penne Pasta w/ Vodka Sauce
includes italian sausage, parmigiana & toasted garlic bread

Chocolate Fudge Brownie
w/ optional vanilla icecream

Wine
Beer
italian Soda's




CITY OF BLUE LAKE

N__u 2
ATt R
{7 N

ZF

\\.o \vu.
x\\ A \m\\ﬁ\

S

\\ﬁ

\_\ \\\

ﬁafm.h
\_\M\l. x. l\\m r.\

Ko g

DECEMBER 9TH

ePM

Hey Juan Burritos is proud to be invited to serve dinner at the City's
Annual Blue Lake Community Parade, Tree Lighting & Holiday Dinner.

The owners of Hey Juan Burritos, Matthew Pipis and Scott
Henderson, are Blue Lake residents. We love the Blue Lake
community and are very happy to be a part of the City's mission to
keep bringing vitality to our small town. Scott Henderson is a former
employee of the Blue Lake Parks & Recreation Dept. and fondly
remembers working at Camp Perigot over the years.

We are honored to offer the community a homestyle pasta dinner
following the parade and tree lighting. The pasta dinner is a very old
recipe of Matthew’s family that he has enjoyed on family holidays for
years.

The pasta dinner will include a traditional green salad {fresh greens,
cucumber, carrot) and a homemade vinaigrette dressing that Is a
family favorite. Next, we will serving a plate of penne pasta with our
delicious Vodka Sauce. The Vodka Sauce is made with fresh garlic,
onions, olive oil, a dash of red pepper, cream, and beautiful San
Marzano tomatoes. These San Marzano tomatoes are very special
and bring you right back to summer with their smell and taste. The
pasta and sauce will be served with a fresh ltallan sausage,
homemade garlic bread, and topped with grated Parmigiana
Reggiano cheese.

Rest assured - cur family's enjoy having dessert with every meal and
to keep this tradition alive and well; dinner will be finished with a

x\nu:nmomu brownie a [a mode.

m

]
“41
]

We are thrilled to work with the City of Blue Lake and thankful to
serve our community for this Holiday Celebration, as well as many

- more mqm:n_m to come! mbom.\é\ﬁ@fb

PRASCH HALL

+

,%wbm@%m%
Fresh Green Salad

wy housermade vinnoigrette

Enitree
Penne Pasta w/ Vodka Sauce
includes ftalion sausage, parmigiona & toasted gorfic bread

Dessert .
Chocolate Fudge Brownie
wy optional vanilio icecream

Wine
Beer
Iltalian Soda’s

Teckets

Adults

o Tickets may be purchased in advance ot
City Hall, iHey Juan! {Arcata), or online
via QR code.




\ SHOVAS "TVORLLOY T AH.LIAT'T /

SHIEV.L NAO UTHH.L JAIAOHd [LSIIN SHOUNHA

0 STIVAA LNH.L - SHIdONVO ON

LLON d38VHId

3IJVdS V 3AY3S3Y Ol
AODVIDIVIINTI@SNOILYAHISIY
TIVING 3SV31d

JAYIS LSHIH ‘FWOD 1SYHid
(I30TX0T)

J1aVIIVAV S3DVdS 9¢

OHY ¥ SMUVd 14 LIJENEE SAFd008d
zo_._.<ZOn_ A8 mmu_ w._On_Zm>

,\fﬂmEDrrﬂm

TVNNNY YN0 OL SYOONIA SALIANI
M FIAAVS DIV IMTE B DIVI 3ME 40 ALD JHL




LUB & CITY PARKS & REC

STORIES
MEET SANTA
LIBRARY OPEN

BLACKSMITHING -
DELICIOUS GOODIES
MULLED.WINE; €IDER & BEER

MUSIC
FOOD TRUCKS
SPIRAL WALK
TOY EXCHANGE
HOLIDAY MARKET
MAD RIVER BREWERY TOURS

Meet the characters with their famous horses, hear their tales,
and receive special gifts from the storytellers (1st 100 children).
Free Community Event!




ool DR (L0 £ oo a0u;

T U OUIELIMEDTE 51

DELL'ARTE PRESENTS

VIVA DELL'ARTE;

A COMMEDIA FEAgT

CARLO THEATER | BLUE LAKE

~i<ige

SUNDAY DEC. 17 4:30 PM

Dell’Arte brings its gut-busting brand of
physical comedy and entertainment for a
one-night only dinner gala and silent auction
fundraiser “charivari” of food, drinks, live
music, performances, celebration stories,
and Viva La Famiglia Festivity!

RIV fo
\\“\\ G

4
W{)

LIVE PERFORMANCE
GALA BANQUET
& SILENT AUCTION

1310 H ST BLUD TAKE, CA
DELTARTECOM




RS >Ezm:mmwh\<3 cs FUILLY IVAOY /M S8
THOIN S¥YX31 AHOIN S1LYVaH

“WOoHd S3X3 JO N3IN0
JLV¥NS u_.:_:.mm J1VIS u_._n_._n_N

aisoid

WNd6-9 | Wd6-9

FUILLY.AGNIRL, $.0002 AHILLY ONnd

IIV /M <SS JIMVNAGD /M €%
$.000Z OS5 S.IVHL LHDIM 3231 2 3414

S¥201401709 € aQ
4LV NS

IinaVv tasc

1LVNS 211404/ Z31VES 2119nd 3L

aisoid aisoid aisoid
LZ 014

ZUHIGNG FHILLIY NOOLHVD Gl LNIANLS /M §§
SUIY ¥04 55 H0 S.06 /M SS | THHTN TOOHDS

d1VAS S .A9Vd S$.06 7 Novd
ATINVd 5 atvas d11and$1aavas d11andZ |

aisoid

‘a1 ANFANLIS /M 5S
M) W LAIDANAH ATOdTVD

dLVIS

A Nd6-9 _ NWNd6-9
JHAMASHY FHILLY S.09 "mmw___._.._.,ﬁ NEOED 7 A 5%

B0 NOINZM §8 |5 e
ALUVd INONEOM S.09 |40 MOTO SHVIL M3IN

I1VYS J119nd 2 3LVES 21149nd 2

g

Ve R
rey B -

&/ R T

/o

£ B A W

(/-GN “HER

‘EIENE EEE
il ENEN- E

\d
\

2 fH _EN-
N,



